
 

 

 

 

Raymarine UK Ltd 
Marine House 
Cartwright Drive 
Seggensworth 
Fareham 
Hampshire PO15 5RJ 
England 

         +44 (0) 1392 246897 
         www.raymarine.com 
 

Friday, 04 July 2014 
TUV SUD BABT TCB 

Octagon House, 

Segensworth Road, 

Fareham, 

Hampshire, 

PO15 5RL, 

 

Dear Sir 

 

Federal Communications Commission 

Authorization & Evaluation Division 

I hereby declare that the Raymarine GS195 multifunction display, part number 
E70213 comply with the following FCC regulations: 
 

• Part 15 section C 
 
I further declare that all measurements made in connection with this Application for 
Grant of FCC Equipment Authorization were carried out under my direct supervision 
and control by competent engineering staff using calibrated test equipment and 
antennas, and that radiated emissions testing was carried out on a test site 
registered with the FCC for this purpose, and that I have examined and verified the 
data contained in the accompanying Test Reports.   
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
 

Andrew Little BEng (Hons) CEng MIET MIEEE 

Compliance Manager 

01329 246897  andy.little@raymarine.com  


